APPENDIX 5

PRE1193 Baltic (formerly Natalka),
18-19 Bargate Drive, Whitmore Reans, WV6 0QW
Variation

Rob,

On behalf of Environmental Health Commercial, | would like to put in representations
in relation to this application.

As the premises are located within the Cumulative Impact Zone further information is
required from the applicant in order to ascertain how the licensing objectives will be
met. | will contact the applicant to give them an opportunity to further clarify and
explain how these objectives will be achieved.

Regards
Stefan Polatajko
Senior Officer

Tel. Office: 01902 550103

E-mail: Stefan.Polatajko@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Wolverhampton City Council
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